From: jane donaldson <

Sent: 28 February 2024

To: Development Control

Subject: 4/24/2046/0F1 - SEACOTE HOTEL, ST BEES
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

St Bees Parish Council considered this application at its last meeting and | can confirm that it has no

objections to this application which will improve disabled access to the premises.
Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council



